

TONY K JOHN



Karippamattom, Kattappana PO ● Idukki, Kerala, India - 685508 ● (+91) 9447-521-711 ● kjohnntony@gmail.com

ENTERPRISING, HARD-WORKING AND TECHNICALLY SKILLED PROFESSIONAL known for accuracy, attention to detail and professionalism in managing projects and clients. Four years of experience in technology industry/Financial Services & Credit card domain backed by solid credentials (MBA, Finance) and proficiencies in IT Services and Engineering fields. I am looking forward to contributing my international background and combination of Engineering, IT management and MBA skill sets to an organization that provides a stimulating working environment and fulfilling career path.

KEY SKILLS

- Project Management & Technology Consulting
- Communication & People Management
- Analytical Skills & Critical Thinking
- Corporate Finance & Investments
- Transnational Leadership & Cross Cultural Sensitivity
- Team Building & Quality Management

EDUCATION

MBA, Finance, Central European University (CEU) Business School, Budapest, Hungary – 2011

Finance Specialization Topics: ● Corporate Finance ● Company Valuation ● Financial/Managerial Accounting ● Investments & Capital Markets ● Transnational Leadership Skills ● Business & Legal-Political-Policy Environment

Activities/Societies/Leadership Positions: ● Deputy Student representative of Full-Time MBA program in CEU Business School Student Board ● Student representative of Full-Time MBA program in CEU Student Union ● Board member of CEU Romanian Club ● Member of CEU Badminton Club and winner of 2010 doubles tournament ● Research assistantship position with Dr. Paul Marer

Bachelors in Electronics & Communication Engineering, Mahatma Gandhi University, Cochin, India – 2006

Activities/Societies/Leadership Positions: ● Founding member of IEEE student chapter ● Board member representing Electronics & Communications department in Career service center (Academic year 2005-2006) ● During studies developed a GPS based path tracking system for supply chain optimization

AWARDS & ACHIEVEMENTS

- Robert Oldham Memorial scholarship & Merit scholarship from CEU Business School in year 2011
- “Infosys Excellence Award” for Project execution excellence in year 2008
- “Infosys PRIMA Award” for quality project execution in year 2008
- “Best Outgoing Student” award in year 2000 and 2002

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Kesz holding zrt [*Construction Management*] – Budapest, Hungary

Independent Consultant May 2011 to July 2011

- Functioned as an independent consultant for KÉSZ Holding group, Hungary as part of the MBA Action Learning Program. The assignment involved a study of economic growth potential of the city & financial feasibility study for the proposed commercial real estate development project.

CEU business school [*Management Education*] – Budapest, Hungary

Research Assistant, September 2010 to February 2011

- Functioned as Research Assistant to Dr. Paul Marer to devise methods/tools to promote the existing MBA exchange program with partner universities around the world. The sales/promotion campaign successfully raised the brand awareness and created a large potential exchange pool.

TONY K JOHN

Résumé • Page Two

Infosys Technologies Ltd [IT Services] – Bangalore/Hyderabad, India

Senior System Engineer, September 2009 to April 2010

- Implemented end to end business solution by consulting, monitoring and managing 4 projects, also Working simultaneously on 2-3 projects, in Mainframe leveraging Agile methodology and delivered all projects with zero defects.
- Handled various aspects of technical architecture, integration, data migration, reporting, technical documentation, process improvement, change management, issue resolution and improvised the orientation process of new teammates by creating formal training plans and a new set of technology documentations.
- Managed 3-4 member team and performed activities to gather, understand & document As-Is & To-Be business cases, create functional & technical documents, design & develop test & implemented systems, conduct user training & warranty transition.
- Key player in the product development of American Express "Delta Companion E-Certificate" replacing the traditional paper certificate and became SME on client's Loyalty Application Platform in a short span of time.
- Completed projects on time (by planning & communicating efficiently with clients and vendors, estimating risks & efforts, conducting quality audits, allocating, prioritizing and coordinating tasks & resources and taking proper decisions) and received customer appreciations for optimized applications and cost savings.
- Designed and implemented quality practices in project via Defect Prevention Committee that I have anchored. The committee was responsible for root cause analysis of issues, creation of knowledge documents & ensuring knowledge dissemination in the project portfolio.
- Developed a high sense of cross cultural sensitivity by working with clients and vendors from India, USA, UK, China and Philippines.

Software Engineer, July 2006 to September 2009

- Received "Infosys PRIMA Award" for quality project execution in year 2008.
- Received "Infosys Excellence Award" for Project execution excellence in year 2008.
- Gained valuable experience by working on 8 projects with varying levels of complexity and became proficient in all aspects of SDLC. All the projects were CMMI Level 5 compliant.
- Mentored new entrants by providing training in Mainframe Tools and transitioning knowledge of client's existing systems.
- Took responsibility for implementing a new technology that radically improved the existing customer service interactive in American Express that served Co-branded card members.
- Instrumental in designing and implementing the Loyalty Awards Database & Application for consolidating all the bonuses and rewards of Co-branded card members.
- Key player in product launch of "Hilton Premium" cards, which significantly improved American Express's preference by high value customers during the financial crisis.
- Received training in Infosys Technologies Ltd as an IBM Mainframe Professional specializing in Banking and Capital Markets domain.

LANGUAGE SKILLS

- English (Fluent) • Malayalam (Native) • Hindi (Intermediate) • Tamil (Intermediate) • German (Beginner)

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Technology: MS Project, Visio & other Office Packages, Mainframes Z/OS, Windows, C, C++, COBOL, JCL, SQL, VSAM, DB2, MVS, QMF, SPUFI, SDSF, BMCADM, IBM Stored Proc Builder, Mercury QC, VSS, CHGMAN

Personal Interests: Professional Connector • Consulting • Travelling/Reading • Emerging Markets & BOP
• Swimming/Badminton • Orchid/Spice Farming

(+91) 9447-521-711 • kjohnntony@gmail.com • <http://hu.linkedin.com/in/tonykjohn> • <http://www.tonykjohn.com/>
